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To Department for Manufacturing, Innovation, Trade, Resources and Energy
Per Mark Howe

Mining Regulation and Rehabilitation Branch

GPO Box 1264, Adelaide, 5001.

Dear Sir,

| wish to lodge a strong objection to the rezoning for mining of the 5000 hectares of land on
the eastern side of Yorke Peninsula. The land has been farmed for over 100 years and has
been producing food for that time. Once the land is used for mining that capacity is gone for
ever. It should not be sacrificed for short term mining gains.

There are minerals to be found in fand that is not productive for agriculture.
Please feject the application for rezoning.

Yours sincerely,
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